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March 3, 2008

American Energies Corporation
155 N MARKET STE 710
WICHITA KS 67202

Re:  Closure of Work-over Pit
ANDERSON 5WD 1 Lease
Sec. 1-20-2W
MCPHERSON County, Kansas
API No. 15113200260001

Dear Sir or Madam:

The above referenced work-over pit was permitted on 4/3/2007. Work-over pits shall be closed
within 365 calendar days after work-over operations have commenced. The work-over pit in
question must be closed by 4/2/2008. Should an exception be warranted, it must be received by
4/2/2008.

A Closure of Surface Pit, form CDP-4, should be filed within 30 days after the work-over pits are
closed. Conservation division forms are available through our office and on the KCC web site:
http://kcc ks.gov/conservation/forms/. Failure to timely close the pit, file an extension or file the
form within the allotted time periods may be punishable by an administrative penalty.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the undersigned at (316) 337-6243.

Sincerely,

Aasdetlees

Kathy Haynes
Department of Environmental Protection and Remediation

cc: District Office
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American Energies ‘
Corporation : 155 N. Market, Suite 710, Wichita. KS 67202

March 5, 2008

Ms. Kathy Haynes
Kansas Corporation Commission
130 S. Market, Room 2078

Wichita, KS 67202-3802
RE: Workover Pit Closure

Anderson SWD 1
NW NW Section 1-20S-2W, McPherson Co.

Dear Ms. Haynes:
The above referenced well was not plugged, although a plugging application and surface pond

application were filed. It was decided to MIT the disposal well, which passed the MIT test on
7/11/07, and was returned to active status. Therefore, no surface pond was ever used.

Thank you for all your help and consideration.
Sincerely,

Mindy Wooten
Production Manager
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